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A Life Safety Code Recertification
Survey was conducted by the
Indiana State Department of
Health in accordance with 42 CFR
483.470().

Survey Date: 06/04/12

Facility Number: 012414
Provider Number: 15G786
AIM Number: 200998980

Surveyor: Amy Kelley, Life Safety
Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey,
Pathfinder Services Inc. was found
not in compliance with
Requirements for Participation in
Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart
483.470()), Life Safety from Fire
and the 2000 edition of the
National Fire Protection
Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety
Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing
Residential Board and Care
Occupancies.

The one story facility was not
sprinklered. The facility has a fire
alarm system with smoke
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detection in the corridors,
sleeping rooms and common
living areas. The facility has a
capacity of 4 and had a census of
4 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation
Difficulty Score (E-Score) using
NFPA 101A, Alternative
Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter
6, rated the facility Prompt with an
E-Score of 0.8.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety
Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 06/05/12.

The facility was found not in
compliance with the
aforementioned regulatory
requirements as evidenced by the
following:

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

EventID: MJTT21 Facility ID:

012414 If continuation sheet

Page 2 of 4




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 06/19/2012
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES _ |X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 01 COMPLETED
A. BUILDING
15G786 L WING 06/04/2012
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
2038 CAMDEN CT
PATHFINDER SERVICES INC HUNTINGTON, IN 46750
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D (X5)
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PERCEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG DEFICIENCY) DATE
KS051 483.470()(1)(i)
LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
A manual fire alarm system is provided in
accordance with Section 9.6, 33.2.3.4.1.
Exception No 1: Where there are
interconnected smoke detectors meeting the
requirements of 33.2.3.4.3 and there is not
less than one manual fire alarm box per floor
arranged to continuously sound the smoke
detector alarms.
Exception No. 2: Other manually activated
continuously sounding alarms acceptable to
the authority having jurisdiction.
Based on record review and KS051 A schedule of w(rjlen an”ngalk 06/18/2012
. . - . i ti i t
interview, the facility failed to INSpections are gue witl be kep
) by the Community Support
ensure 1 Of 1 f|re alarm Systems Coordinator for each group
was maintained in accordance with home. Each group home
the applicable requirements of g‘i”ag?r"‘g” a']fo b? given ”t‘e
. . ates of when fire alarm system
NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm inspections are due for their
Code. LSC 9.6.1.4 requires fire group home. This should ensure
alarm systems to be maintained in that inspections are done on a
accordance with NFPA 72. NFPA timely basis. This will be
. . completed by the Community
72, 7-3.2 requires testing shall be Supports Coordinator June 18 th
performed in accordance with the An inspection of the fire alarm
schedules in Chapter 7 or more system forl Cag‘geggroug hor:‘?&
. . . was completed by Shambaug
ofte.n |f.re<.qw.rec.l by the authority Sons on June 8 th . There were
having jurisdiction. Table 7-3.2 no concerns noted in the
shall apply. Table 7-3.2 "Testing inspection.
Frequencies" requires alarm
notification appliances, batteries,
and initiating devices be tested at
least annually. This deficient
practice could affect all occupants.
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Findings include:

During the record review process
with the Community Support
Coordinator on 06/04/12 at 9:50
a.m., the last annual inspection
for the four manual pull stations
and the heat detector was
completed on 05/05/11. Based
on an interview with the
Community Support Coordinator
at the time of record review, no
other documentation was available
for review.
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